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ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 

November 16, 2016 

 

ITB No. 17-0802 

Road Resurfacing & Related Services    

 

 

It is the vendor’s responsibility to ensure their receipt of all addenda, and to clearly acknowledge all 

addenda within their initial bid or proposal response. Acknowledgement may be confirmed either by 

inclusion of a signed copy of this addendum with the initial bid or proposal response, or by completion and 

return of the addendum acknowledgement section of the solicitation.  Failure to acknowledge each 

addendum may prevent the bid or proposal from being considered for award. 

 

This addendum DOES NOT change the date for receipt of bids  (December 6, 1016 at 3:00 p.m.). 

 

1.  The following information is provided as indicated during the pre-proposal conference as responses to 

questions from that meeting.  A revised pricing worksheet (Attachment 7) is included in this Addendum 

and shall replace pricing worksheet in the original solicitation. 

 

Road Resurfacing & Related Services 

Solicitation 17-0802 

Pre-Proposal Conference on 11/8/2016 

Questions & Answers 

 

1.  According to the RFP document, the County is requesting Performance and Payment Bonds 

but no Bid Bond. Is that correct? 

 

Answer:  Yes, that is correct. 

 

2.  The technical specifications call for SIII mixes, but those currently do not meet FDOT 

specifications.   

 

Answer:  We are aware of that, but prefer to have the capability of a variety of mixes available. 

 

3. Please expound upon the description of the work with regard to the term “multiple vendors.” 

 

Answer:  The intent is to award to more than one vendor.  In the past there have been problems with 



involved with another project.  The project, once defined, would first be presented to the lowest bidder, 

who would then decide if they can meet the proposed schedule.  If they cannot, it would be presented to 

the second-low bidder.  

 

4.  Which roads do you think you’ll be working with in Lake County?   

 

Answer:  We have roads throughout the entire county.  There are none specific identified for this 

contract at this time.  The most recent work was done near Sorrento, but work can be distributed 

anywhere within the County.  We do try to package the work so as to minimize mobilization, etc.   In 

other words, we will package requirements when we have a reasonable amount of work in a new 

location.  

 

5.  That would mean that on the project order, using the form that you gave, price evaluation 

will be based then on the cumulative square yards rather than square yards per location.   

 

Answer:   Correct.  That’s why we used a relative low production rate.   

 

6.  The technical specifications call for the contractor to make incidental to his asphalt number 

the clipping of shoulders and the spraying of herbicides.  If we can’t ride the roadways how can 

we come up with that number?   If I can’t look at them how do I know how to estimate? 

 

Answer:   Well, you’re going to have that list. 

 

7.  Not before bid time I’m not going to have a list.  If I don’t know how much money to load in 

for that how can I bid?   

 

Answer:  The typical cutback on a road you’re going to overlay, you’re going to cut back 6” beyond 

the edge of the pavement.  You should not have 3’ beyond the asphalt.  Your standard is going to be 6” 

beyond the edge of the pavement just so the pavers not hooking material and dragging it out.   

 

8.  Without looking at the road, we don’t know how many driveways are part of this.  You say 

incidental but if we put together a price without it . . .  

I’ve got to estimate the amount of product.  If there are a thousand driveways over a job, it 

might not be a lot for the whole job but I should account for that.   

 

Answer:   Yes.  The 1-foot wing out?  You’ll see that on the project order sheet but you’ve got to 

generate a number now?  I see that.  You’re going to have a create a number, a reasonable number 

based on your experience.  The only thing we can do is give you order forms for past jobs so you can 

figure what is typical.   

 

9.  I would like to request a copy of the DAB’s pay requests and records for the past few projects 

so I can see what is usual.  I want to see what was typical as how many sq. yards, sq. feet, etc.   

 

Answer:  We will include that in the addendum.   

 

10.  Before we continue on technical questions, I would like to comment on the submittal 

package.  The amount of information that is required and I don’t understand the information 

you are requesting and how you want it put into booklets.   

 

Answer:  All of the information you are required to submit is listed on Page 2.  All this proposal 

information is saying is the guidelines and restrictions on the size of the font, number of pages, etc.   



 

11.  So . . . Page 13 or 14, item 2 . . . proposed solutions?   

 

Answer:   Yes.  All of the detailed or technical information is listed on Pages 2 & 3.  The proposal 

guideline is saying limits on the number of pages, how it is supposed to appear and so on.  Some 

people may want to describe a methodology or product that they want to use if there is an opportunity 

in the specs for a variance.  It isn’t always applicable or necessary.  Perhaps you have a particular 

piece of equipment that you use that you believe produces a better finish or is more effective 

production wise.  That’s where you would have the chance to tell us.  And then you would have a 

statement of interest on your letterhead, the pricing information, licenses or permits, certificate of 

insurance and so forth.   

 

12.  Technical specifications calls for S-III.  This is no longer and FDOT approved mix.  FCIII – 

I haven’t even seen it lately.  Why is that in there?   Marshall mixes are no longer recognized 

either.    

 

Answer:  We want the ability to use a variety of mixes if necessary.  We’ll get clarification.   You’ll see 

that we referenced the 2000 manual for FDOT because of the changes with the Marshall mixes.   

  

13.  And that 7622?  Come the first of the year contractors are no longer going to be using 

rubber.  

 So . . .  

 

Answer:  I know that we’ve used the 7622 and 12.5 on roads before.  We understand that rubber, is not 

the greatest thing but we want to have options in case Engineering Division wants to use a particular 

mix or program. 

 

14.  How are you going to test it?   

 

Answer:  We understand that.  We know that they are not DOT recognized mixes.   

 

15.  You have a milling item but no milling thickness. 

 

Answer:  It’s referenced on the pricing sheet and specs.  It’s per inch.  It is listed on the pricing sheet.   

 

16.  There are no thermo-plastic pay items on the price schedule.  You want them but there’s no 

place for it. 

 

Answer:  We’ll have to revise it.   We’ll want a temp.  paint number and then a thermo number.   

 

17.  On base repair, your specs call for it by the sq.  feet and your bid sheet calls for it by the sq. 

yd.   

   

Answer:   

The base repair is by sq. yard.  

 

18.  Bid form will be the basis for award?   

 

Answer:  

If you look at the sample project order form, we identify what is typical.  And that is what we use to 

evaluate.   



 

19.  My biggest concern is on shoulder grade . . . there are 2 quantities there -- you’ve got 19,000  

borrow material cu. yds.;  and excavation of shoulder 19,000 cu. yds.  Why such a vast amount 

that could upset your total price and make you not the low bidder?   

 

Answer: 

That is why our specs talk about unbalanced pricing and how they’ll be evaluated.    The reason for 

that (Section 1.3)  is that we understand that there are line items that are going to be used and some 

that aren’t likely to be used.  You need to evaluate your bid and submit a price as if you’re going to do 

that work.  In the past, we have not used the shoulder rehab line item, however and that shoulder 

rehab stuff is totally different than the 6” cutback.  

 

20. And I know that but its hard when you can’t see what the road is we’re bidding on.   

 

Answer:  We expect you as a technical expert to be able to calculate what is typical.  If you can be 

competitive on a particular item, it gives the County the option to use you for that item.   

 

21. So you’re saying, the summary of all of the number is not going to determine the low bidder? 

 

Answer: 

No.  What we do is figure a theoretical 1 mile road with 20’ width and apply the pricing that is bid 

based on that.  That’s how we evaluate it.   

 

22.  18’ or 20’? 

 

Answer:  20 foot. 

We don’t include rpm’s in that just regular cost items.   

 

23.  What about striping? 

 

Answer:   

We typically will do double-yellow and edge line.   

 

24.  You’re basing this on production of asphalt only, what happens if there is more involved like 

milling, grading?  You’re basing it on a portion of the scope of work.   

 

Answer:   

We feel the current method is a very fair way to calculate.  On projects where there is milling, you’ll 

easily exceed the production rate, you’ll be getting more done than what is required for that day.  But 

we’ve provided allowance for weather days or equipment breakdown days.  

 

25.  Without riding the street, I have no idea how many manholes there are.  How do I make a 

reasonable assumption on what my costs will be for that?   

 

Answer: 

Those are done at cost . . . so whatever you expend at cost for risers, etc.  Material costs are provided. 

But you have to provide for labor.   

 

26.  I understand all of this but crack seal?  You’ve got 7,000 gals. of Crackseal on here.  You 

know how much that is?  That’s more Crackseal than you’ll use in the State of Florida in one 

year?  That’s not even realistic. 



 

Answer: 

If you look at the price schedule, it breaks it up into categories of quantities.  There is a price for up to 

500 gals., and then a price for 500 – 1000 gals, and then a price for 1,001 – 2000 gals. Etc.  This gives 

you the opportunity to change your unit price based on quantity if you feel that larger quantities may 

reduce or increase your unit price.   If you want to give us a price of zero for 7,000 gals. to lower your 

overall price then you can do that, but that’s a situation where we would consider your bid 

unbalanced.   

 

27.  What happens when you get a project that involves more MOT, such as flaggers more than 

you’d typically use? 

 

Answer: 

We have not set that out as something we need to see incrementally, but it needs to be included in your 

overall cost.  We do have MOT listed in the solicitation.   

 

28.  Core samples that you’re asking for every 500 ft. Is that for thickness or density? 

 

Answer: 

It would be for both. 

 

29.  Does this have to be an independent lab or just DOT certified?  If we have our own? 

 

Answer: 

Regardless of who certifies it, they must be DOT certified.   

 

30.  When do you anticipate starting actual construction? 

 

Answer:    

Probably end of January.  We will have a list ready to go as soon as it goes before the Board.   

 

31. Was this meeting mandatory? 

 

Answer:  

No, it is not.   

 

32.  Is there a bid bond required?  Is there a requirement for the contractor to perform 50% of 

the work?   

 

Answer:   

No. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

17-0802       ADDENDUM 1 acknowledged:   

 

 

 

 

Firm Name: ________________________________________  Date:  ______________ 

 

Signature: ___________________________________  Title:  ___________________ 

 

Typed/Printed Name:  ______________________________________________________ 
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ATTACHMENT 7 

PRICING WORKSHEET 

 

 
  

 
      

  

Description 

 

 

0-12,000 SQ YD 

 

12,0001-25,000 SQ YD 

 

25,001-50,000 SQ YD 

 

50,001-75,000 SQ YD 

 

Over 75,000 SQ YD 

 

Extended Price 

1 

 

 

 

Type S-III  

Asphaltic Concrete 

 

 

Estimated - 12,000 SQ 

YD 

 

$____ SQ YD / per 

inch** 

 

Total $______ 

 

Estimated  - 16,000 SQ YD 

 

$____ SQ YD / per inch** 

 

Total $______ 

 

Estimated  - 45,000 SQ 

YD 

 

$____ SQ YD / per inch** 

 

Total $______ 

 

Estimated - 60,000 SQ 

YD 

 

$____ SQ YD / per 

inch** 

 

Total $______ 

 

Estimated - 80,000 SQ YD 

 

$____ SQ YD / per inch** 

 

Total $______ 

 

 

 

 

 

$______________ 

 

 

Mobilization 

 

Estimated – 2 

 

$______each 

 

Total $_______ 

 

 

 

Mobilization shall be included for all of the above in the unit price of the total SQ YD noted on the Project Order Form. 

 

 

 

 

$______________ 

 

 

Total Extended Price Type S-III 

 

 

$______________ 

 

 

 
  

Description 

 

 

0-12,000 SQ YD 

 

12,0001-25,000 SQ YD 

 

25,001-50,000 SQ YD 

 

50,001-75,000 SQ YD 

 

Over 75,000 SQ YD 

 

Extended Price 

2 

 

 

 

Type S-III Recycled 

Asphaltic Concrete 

 

 

Estimated - 12,000 SQ 

YD 

 

$____ SQ YD / per 

inch** 

 

Total $______ 

 

Estimated - 16,000 SQ YD 

 

$____ SQ YD / per inch** 

 

Total $______ 

 

Estimated - 45,000 SQ YD 

 

$____ SQ YD / per inch** 

 

Total $______ 

 

Estimated - 60,000 SQ 

YD  

 

$____ SQ YD / per 

inch** 

 

Total $______ 

 

Estimated - 80,000 SQ YD 

 

$____ SQ YD / per inch** 

 

Total $______ 

 

 

 

 

 

$______________ 

 

 

Mobilization 

 

Estimated – 2 

 

$______each 

 

Total $_______ 

 

 

 

Mobilization shall be included for all of the above in the unit price of the total SQ YD noted on the Project Order Form. 

 

 

 

 

$______________ 

 

 

Total Extended Price Type S-III Recycled 

 

 

$______________ 
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Description 

 

 

0-12,000 SQ YD 

 

12,0001-25,000 SQ YD 

 

25,001-50,000 SQ YD 

 

50,001-75,000 SQ YD 

 

Over 75,000 SQ YD 

 

Extended Price 

3 

 

 

 

 

Type S-I  

Asphaltic  Concrete 

 

 

 

Estimated - 1,000 SQ YD 

 

$_____ SQ YD / per 

inch** 

 

Total $_____ 

 

Estimated - 1,000 SQ YD 

 

$_____ SQ YD / per inch** 

 

Total $_____ 

 

Estimated - 1,000 SQ YD 

 

$_____ SQ YD / per 

inch** 

 

Total $_____ 

 

Estimated - 1,000 SQ 

YD 

 

$_____SQ YD / per 

Inch** 

 

Total $_____ 

 

Estimated - 1,000 SQ YD 

 

$_____ SQ YD / per 

inch** 

 

Total $_____ 

 

 

 

 

 

$______________ 

 

 

Mobilization 

 

Estimated – 2 

 

$______each 

 

Total $_______ 

 

 

Mobilization shall be included for all of the above in the unit price of the total SQ YD noted on the Project Order Form. 

 

 

 

 

$______________ 

 

 

 

Total Extended Price Type S-I 

 

 

$______________ 

 

  
 

      

  

Description 

 

 

0-12,000 SQ YD 

 

12,0001-25,000 SQ YD 

 

25,001-50,000 SQ YD 

 

50,001-75,000 SQ YD 

 

Over 75,000 SQ YD 

 

Extended Price 

4 

 

 

 

Type S-I Recycled  

Asphaltic Concrete 

 

 

Estimated - 1,000 SQ YD 

 

$____ SQ YD / per 

inch** 

 

Total $______ 

 

Estimated  - 1,000 SQ YD 

 

$____ SQ YD / per inch** 

 

Total $______ 

 

Estimated  - 1,000 SQ YD 

 

$____ SQ YD / per inch** 

 

Total $______ 

 

Estimated - 1,000 SQ 

YD 

 

$____ SQ YD / per 

inch** 

 

Total $______ 

 

Estimated - 1,000 SQ YD 

 

$____ SQ YD / per inch** 

 

Total $______ 

 

 

 

 

 

$______________ 

 

 

Mobilization 

 

Estimated – 2 

 

$______each 

 

Total $_______ 

 

 

 

Mobilization shall be included for all of the above in the unit price of the total SQ YD noted on the Project Order Form 

. 

 

 

 

$_____________ 

_ 

 

Total Extended Price Type S-I Recycled 

 

 

$______________ 
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Description 

 

 

0-12,000 SQ YD 

 

12,0001-25,000 SQ YD 

 

25,001-50,000 SQ YD 

 

50,001-75,000 SQ YD 

 

Over 75,000 SQ YD 

 

Extended Price 

5 

 

 

 

 

Type FC-3  

Asphaltic Concrete 

 

 

 

Estimated - 1,000 SQ YD 

 

$____ SQ YD / per 

inch** 

 

Total $______ 

 

Estimated - 1,000 SQ YD 

 

$____ SQ YD / per inch** 

 

Total $______ 

 

Estimated - 1,000 SQ YD 

 

$____ SQ YD / per inch** 

 

Total $______ 

 

Estimated - 1,000 SQ 

YD  

 

$____ SQ YD / per 

inch** 

 

Total $______ 

 

Estimated - 1,000 SQ YD 

 

$____ SQ YD / per inch** 

 

Total $______ 

 

 

 

 

 

$______________ 

 

 

Mobilization 

 

Estimated – 2 

 

$______each 

 

Total $_______ 

 

 

Mobilization shall be included for all of the above in the unit price of the total SQ YD noted on the Project Order Form. 

 

 

 

 

$______________ 

 

 

Total Extended Price Type FC-3 

 

 

$______________ 

 

 
 
  

Description 

 

 

0-12,000 SQ YD 

 

12,0001-25,000 SQ YD 

 

25,001-50,000 SQ YD 

 

50,001-75,000 SQ YD 

 

Over 75,000 SQ YD 

 

Extended Price 

6 

 

 

 

 

Type FC- 9.5  

Asphaltic Concrete 

 

 

 

Estimated - 1,000 SQ YD 

 

$_____ SQ YD / per 

inch** 

 

Total $_____ 

 

Estimated - 1,000 SQ YD 

 

$_____ SQ YD / per inch** 

 

Total $_____ 

 

Estimated - 1,000 SQ YD 

 

$_____ SQ YD / per 

inch** 

 

Total $_____ 

 

Estimated - 1,000 SQ 

YD 

 

$_____SQ YD / per 

Inch** 

 

Total $_____ 

 

Estimated - 1,000 SQ YD 

 

$_____ SQ YD / per 

inch** 

 

Total $_____ 

 

 

 

 

 

$______________ 

 

 

Mobilization 

 

Estimated – 2 

 

$______each 

 

Total $_______ 

 

 

 

Mobilization shall be included for all of the above in the unit price of the total SQ YD noted on the Project Order Form. 

 

 

 

$______________ 

 

 

Total Extended Price Type FC-9.5 

 

 

$______________ 
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Description 

 

 

0-12,000 SQ YD 

 

12,0001-25,000 SQ YD 

 

25,001-50,000 SQ YD 

 

50,001-75,000 SQ YD 

 

Over 75,000 SQ YD 

 

Extended Price 

 

7 

 

 

 

 

Type FC-12.5   

Asphaltic Concrete 

 

 

Estimated - 1,000 SQ YD 

 

$____ SQ YD / per inch** 

 

Total $______ 

 

Estimated  - 1,000 SQ YD 

 

$____ SQ YD / per inch** 

 

Total $______ 

 

Estimated  - ,000 SQ YD 

 

$____ SQ YD / per inch** 

 

Total $______ 

 

Estimated - 1,000 SQ 

YD 

 

$____ SQ YD / per 

inch** 

 

Total $______ 

 

Estimated - 1,000 SQ 

YD 

 

$____ SQ YD / per 

inch** 

 

Total $______ 

 

 

 

 

 

$______________ 

 

 

 

 

Mobilization 

 

Estimated – 2 

 

$______each 

 

Total $_______ 

 

 

 

 

Mobilization shall be included for all of the above in the unit price of the total SQ YD noted on the Project Order Form 

. 

 

 

 

$______________ 

 

 

Total Extended Price Type FC-12.5 

 

 

$______________ 

 

 

 
  

Description 

 

 

0-12,000 SQ YD 

 

12,0001-25,000 SQ YD 

 

25,001-50,000 SQ YD 

 

50,001-75,000 SQ YD 

 

Over 75,000 SQ YD 

 

Extended Price 

 

 

 

8 Type FC-12.5  

Asphaltic Concrete  

with Binder PG 76-22 

 

 

Estimated - 1,000 SQ YD 

 

$____ SQ YD / per inch** 

 

Total $______ 

 

Estimated - 1,000 SQ YD 

 

$____ SQ YD / per inch** 

 

Total $______ 

 

Estimated - 1,000 SQ YD 

 

$____ SQ YD / per inch** 

 

Total $______ 

 

Estimated - 1,000 SQ 

YD  

 

$____ SQ YD / per 

inch** 

 

Total $______ 

 

Estimated - 1,000 SQ 

YD 

 

$____ SQ YD / per 

inch** 

 

Total $______ 

 

 

 

 

 

$______________ 

 

 

Mobilization 

Estimated – 2 

 

$______each 

 

Total $_______ 

 

 

 

Mobilization shall be included for all of the above in the unit price of the total SQ YD noted on the Project Order Form. 

 

 

 

$______________ 

 

 

Total Extended Price Type FC-12.5 with Binder PG 76-22 

 

$______________ 
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Description 

 

 

0-12,000 SQ YD 

 

12,0001-25,000 SQ YD 

 

25,001-50,000 SQ YD 

 

50,001-75,000 SQ YD 

 

Over 75,000 SQ YD 

 

Extended Price 

9 

 

 

 

Type SP-9.5  

Asphaltic Concrete 

 

 

 

Estimated - 1,000 SQ YD 

 

$_____ SQ YD / per 

inch** 

 

Total $_____ 

 

Estimated - 1,000 SQ YD 

 

$_____ SQ YD / per inch** 

 

Total $_____ 

 

Estimated - 1,000 SQ YD 

 

$_____ SQ YD / per 

inch** 

 

Total $_____ 

 

Estimated - 1,000 SQ 

YD 

 

$_____SQ YD / per 

Inch** 

 

Total $_____ 

 

Estimated - 1,000 SQ 

YD 

 

$_____ SQ YD / per 

inch** 

 

Total $_____ 

 

 

 

 

$______________ 

 

 

Mobilization 

 

Estimated – 2 

 

$______each 

 

Total $_______ 

 

 

 

Mobilization shall be included for all of the above in the unit price of the total SQ YD noted on the Project Order Form 

. 

 

 

 

$______________ 

 

 

Total Extended Price Type SP-9.5  

 

 

$______________ 

 

  
 

      

  

Description 

 

 

0-12,000 SQ YD 

 

12,0001-25,000 SQ YD 

 

25,001-50,000 SQ YD 

 

50,001-75,000 SQ YD 

 

Over 75,000 SQ YD 

 

Extended Price 

10 

 

 

 

Type SP-12.5   

Asphaltic Concrete 

 

 

 

Estimated - 1,000 SQ YD 

 

$____ SQ YD / per inch** 

 

Total $______ 

 

Estimated - 1,000 SQ YD 

 

$____ SQ YD / per inch** 

 

Total $______ 

 

Estimated - 1,000 SQ YD  

 

$____ SQ YD / per inch** 

 

Total $______ 

 

Estimated - 1,000 SQ 

YD 

 

$____ SQ YD / per 

inch** 

 

Total $______ 

 

Estimated - 1,000 SQ 

YD 

 

$____ SQ YD / per 

inch** 

 

Total $_____ 

 

 

 

 

 

$______________ 

 

 

Mobilization 

 

Estimated – 2 

 

$______each 

 

Total $_______ 

 

 

 

Mobilization shall be included for all of the above in the unit price of the total SQ YD noted on the Project Order Form. 

 

 

 

 

$______________ 

 

 

Total Extended Price Recycled Type SP-12.5  

 

 

$______________ 
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Description 

 

 

0-12,000 SQ YD 

 

12,0001-25,000 SQ YD 

 

25,001-50,000 SQ YD 

 

50,001-75,000 SQ YD 

 

Over 75,000 SQ YD 

 

Extended  Price 

11 

 

 

 

 

Milling Existing Asphalt 

 

NOTE:  This shall be 

part of the overall 

resurfacing project.  NO 

mobilization shall apply. 

 

Estimated - 1,000 SQ YD 

 

$_____ SQ YD /per inch 

** 

 

Total $_____ 

 

Estimated - 16,500 SQ YD 

 

$_____ SQ YD /per inch ** 

 

Total $_____ 

 

Estimated - 35,000 SQ 

YD 

 

$_____ SQ YD /per inch 

** 

 

Total $_____ 

 

Estimated - 60,000 SQ 

YD 

 

$_____ SQ YD /per 

inch** 

 

Total $_____ 

 

Estimated - 80,000 SQ 

YD  

 

$_____  SQ YD /per 

inch** 

 

Total $_____ 

 

 

 

 

 

$______________ 

 

 

        
  

Description 

 

 

0-12,000 SQ YD 

 

12,001-25,000 SQ YD 

 

25,001-50,000 SQ YD 

 

50,001-75,000 SQ YD 

 

Over 75,000 SQ YD 

 

Extended  Price 

12 

 

 

 

 

Leveling Course 

 

NOTE:  This shall be 

part of the overall 

resurfacing project.  NO 

mobilization shall apply. 

 

Estimated - 12,000 SQ 

YD 

 

$_____ per SQ YD 

 

Total $_____ 

 

Estimated - 16,500 SQ YD  

 

$_____ per SQ YD  

 

Total $_____ 

 

Estimated - 35,000 SQ 

YD  

 

$_____ per SQ YD 

 

Total $_____ 

 

Estimated - 60,000 SQ 

YD  

 

$_____ per SQ YD 

 

Total $_____ 

 

Estimated - 80,000 SQ 

YD 

 

$_____ per SQ YD 

 

Total $_____ 

 

 

 

 

 

$______________ 

 

  

 

      

  

Description 

 

 

0-500 Gallons 

 

501-1000 Gallons 

 

1,001-2,500 Gallons 

 

2,501-5,000 Gallons 

 

Over 5,000 Gallons 

 

Extended  Price 

 

 

 

13 

 

 

 

 

Crack Seal 

 

NOTE:  This shall be 

part of the overall 

resurfacing project.  NO 

mobilization shall apply. 

Estimated - 500 Gallons 

 

$_____ per Gallon 

 

Total $_____ 

 

Estimated - 1,000 Gallons 

 

$_____ per Gallon 

 

Total $_____ 

 

Estimated - 2,500 Gallons 

 

$_____ per Gallon 

 

Total $_____ 

 

Estimated - 5,000 

Gallons 

 

$_____ per Gallon 

 

Total $_____ 

 

Estimated - 7,000 

Gallons 

 

$_____per Gallon 

 

Total $_____ 

 

 

 

 

 

$______________ 
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Description 

 

 

0-12,000 SQ YD 

 

12,001-25,000 SQ YD 

 

25,001-50,000 SQ YD 

 

50,001-75,000 SQ YD 

 

Over 75,000 SQ YD 

 

$______________ 

 
 

14 

BASE REPAIRS 

 

NOTE:  This shall be part 

of the overall resurfacing 

project.  NO mobilization 

shall apply 

Estimated - 12,000 SQ 

YD 

 

$_____ per SQ YD/per 

inch 

 

Total $_____ 

 

Estimated - 16,500 SQ 

YD  

 

$_____ ___ per SQ 

YD/per inch  

 

Total $_____ 

 

Estimated - 35,000 SQ 

YD  

 

$_____ ___ per SQ 

YD/per inch  

 

Total $_____ 

 

Estimated - 60,000 SQ 

YD  

 

$_____ ___ per SQ 

YD/per inch  

 

Total $_____ 

 

Estimated - 80,000 SQ 

YD 

 

$_____ ___ per SQ 

YD/per inch  

 

Total $_____ 

 

 

$______________ 

 

   

   
 

15 Pavement Marking 

Note:  This shall be part of the overall resurfacing project.  NO mobilization shall apply. 
Unit Price Estimated Usage Extended  Price 

  

4 inch white line 

 

$                  (LF) 

 

45,000 LF 

 

$ 

  

4 inch yellow line 

 

$                  (LF) 

 

45,000 LF 

 

$ 

  

6 inch white line 

 

$                  (LF) 

 

45,000 LF 

 

$ 

  

6 inch yellow line 

 

$                  (LF) 

 

45,000 LF 

 

$ 

  

8 inch white line 

 

$                  (LF) 

 

500 LF 

 

$ 

  

12 inch white line 

 

$                  (LF) 

 

500 LF 

 

$ 

  

18 inch white line  

 

$                  (LF) 

 

750 LF 

 

$ 

  

18 inch yellow line 

 

$                  (LF) 

 

750 LF 

 

$ 

  

24 inch white line 

 

$                  (LF) 

 

300 LF 

 

$ 

  

6 inch blue line 

 

$                  (LF) 

 

250 LF 

 

$ 

  

Symbol – Single Arrow 

 

$                  (LF) 

 

5 LF 

 

$ 

  

Symbol – Combination Arrow 

 

$                  (LF) 

 

5 LF 

 

$ 

  

Message – School (includes letters and indicator bars) 

 

$                  (EA) 

 

10 EA 

 

$ 

  

Message – Railroad Crossing (includes letters and indicator bars) 

 

$                  (EA) 

 

6 EA 

 

$ 

  

Message – Only 

 

$                  (EA) 

 

6 EA 

 

$ 

  

Message – Merge 

 

$                  (EA) 

 

6 EA 

 

$ 

  

Message – Stop 

 

$                  (EA) 

 

20 EA 

 

$ 

  

Message Misc., 4 to 6 letters 

 

$                  (EA) 

 

10 EA LETTER 

 

$ 

  

24 inch white stop bar 

 

$                  (EA) 

 

20 EA 

 

$ 
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Special emphasis cross walk 12” x 6’ wide 

 

$                  (EA) 

 

5 EA 

 

$ 

  

Special emphasis cross walk 12” x 10' wide 

 

$                  (EA) 

 

5 EA 

 

$ 

  

Raised Pavement Markings 

 

$                  (EA) 

 

450 EA 

 

$ 

 

Total Pavement Marking Price 

 

 

$________________ 

 

  

     

16 THERMOPLASTIC Pavement Marking 

Note:  This shall be part of the overall resurfacing project.  NO mobilization shall apply. 
Unit Price Estimated Usage Extended  Price 

  

4 inch white line 

 

$                  (LF) 

 

45,000 LF 

 

$ 

  

4 inch yellow line 

 

$                  (LF) 

 

45,000 LF 

 

$ 

  

6 inch white line 

 

$                  (LF) 

 

45,000 LF 

 

$ 

  

6 inch yellow line 

 

$                  (LF) 

 

45,000 LF 

 

$ 

  

8 inch white line 

 

$                  (LF) 

 

500 LF 

 

$ 

  

12 inch white line 

 

$                  (LF) 

 

500 LF 

 

$ 

  

18 inch white line  

 

$                  (LF) 

 

750 LF 

 

$ 

  

18 inch yellow line 

 

$                  (LF) 

 

750 LF 

 

$ 

  

24 inch white line 

 

$                  (LF) 

 

300 LF 

 

$ 

  

6 inch blue line 

 

$                  (LF) 

 

250 LF 

 

$ 

  

Symbol – Single Arrow 

 

$                  (LF) 

 

5 LF 

 

$ 

  

Symbol – Combination Arrow 

 

$                  (LF) 

 

5 LF 

 

$ 

  

Message – School (includes letters and indicator bars) 

 

$                  (EA) 

 

10 EA 

 

$ 

  

Message – Railroad Crossing (includes letters and indicator bars) 

 

$                  (EA) 

 

6 EA 

 

$ 

  

Message – Only 

 

$                  (EA) 

 

6 EA 

 

$ 

  

Message – Merge 

 

$                  (EA) 

 

6 EA 

 

$ 

  

Message – Stop 

 

$                  (EA) 

 

20 EA 

 

$ 

  

Message Misc., 4 to 6 letters 

 

$                  (EA) 

 

10 EA LETTER 

 

$ 

  

24 inch white stop bar 

 

$                  (EA) 

 

20 EA 

 

$ 

  

Special emphasis cross walk 12” x 6’ wide 

 

$                  (EA) 

 

5 EA 

 

$ 
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Special emphasis cross walk 12” x 10' wide 

 

$                  (EA) 

 

5 EA 

 

$ 

  

Raised Pavement Markings 

 

$                  (EA) 

 

450 EA 

 

$ 

Total THERMOPLASTIC Pavement Marking Price 
 

 

$________________ 

 

     

 

17 

 

Portable Changeable (Variable) Message Signs per unit per day 

 

$                  (EA) 

 

20 days 
 

$________________ 

 

     

 

18 

 

Hauling of Millings Per SQ YD\Mile 

 

$                  (SQ 

YD\Mile) 

 

500 miles 

 

$________________ 

     

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

TOTAL PRICE  

(Grand total of adding all total extended prices) $ 

 

** Note:  If the County chooses to use one half (½) inch increments over the specified one (1) inch, the price quoted for a one (1) inch 

overlay shall be divided by two (2) to determine the cost for the additional one half (½) inch. 
































